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Tracy G. Silverman

From: Jim Andrejko

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 8:19 AM

To: Tracy G. Silverman

Subject: RE: Approval Request - 2020 FL Property Tax Bills

Attachments: Approval Request - 2020 Florida Property Tax Bills.pdf

Tracy – approved copy attached.  Jim A 
 

From: Tracy G. Silverman <Tracy.Silverman@corix.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2020 4:15 AM 
To: Jim Andrejko <Jim.Andrejko@corix.com> 
Subject: FW: Approval Request - 2020 FL Property Tax Bills 
Importance: High 
 
Good morning Jim, 
Just a reminder I will need BU approval by this afternoon for tomorrow’s check run. 

The AP Dept has limited weekly check runs when in the office; will also need to provide enough time for snail mail 
���� 
Thank so much, 
Tracy 
 
 

From: Tracy G. Silverman  
Sent: Friday, November 13, 2020 7:56 PM 
To: Jim Andrejko <Jim.Andrejko@corix.com> 
Subject: Approval Request - 2020 FL Property Tax Bills 
Importance: High 
 
Good evening Jim, 
Looking for BU approval for subject to take advantage of the 2% early discount. 
We need approval ASAP for next week’s check run as they are due 11/30. 
 
Please see summary Y of Y below; also attached are 2019 bills for your reference. 
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Thank you, 
Tracy 
 
 
Tracy Silverman C.P.A. | Tax Specialist 
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